From: Brown, Sally (UTC) 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 11:07 AM
To: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC)
Subject: RE: Permission to write-off penalties, please

Permission granted.

Sally Brown
Senior AAG
UTC Division

From: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 3:52 PM
To: Brown, Sally (UTC)
Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC)
Subject: Permission to write-off penalties, please

Hi Sally. 

I’m requesting to write-off two $100 penalty assessments for two household goods companies:

Abizer, A. Raj & Amar S. Dosanjh, TV-090947
Orca Moving Systems, LLC, TV-090953

Both penalties were issued in July 2009 for failure to file the 2008 annual report timely. In March 2010, both companies were canceled in TV-091665 for failure to file their annual reports. Research on the companies indicates that they are both out of business. Email and telephone attempts were fruitless, all mail was returned. Further Web research indicates the companies are no longer operating or advertising. 

As sending these penalties to collections will more likely than not be fruitless, I’d like permission to write them off.

Thank you,
Sheri



